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Museum of Prince Mohammed Waheed-Eddin Selim

Address

54 Tere’et Al-Gabal St.,
Al-Matareyya (next to Al-
Matareyya Sporting Club,

in front of Al-Matareyya
Underground Metro Station)

Prince Mohammed Waheed Eddin Selim was born
on January 20, 1919 and died on December 19,
1995. His father Selim Bey Khalil was a command-
er in the Turkish army. His mother was Princess
Showekar, great grand-daughter of Mohammed
Ali Pasha. She received the palace as a gift from
Prince Youssef Kamal. After completing his study
in Paris Prince Waheed returned to Egypt in 1939
and decided to live in his mother’s palace. The
unmarried prince was known for his burning pas-
sion for traveling and buying auctioned antiques.
The palace lies next to Matareyya Sporting Club
in front of the district’s Metro station. The palace
is surrounded by a 4.5 acre garden, in which rare
palm trees grow with a fountain in the middle. A
hall floored with black, white and pink marble im-
ported from Italy immediately draws the visitor’s
attention as he/she steps in. A frieze with beauti-
fully gilded floral patterns is all around the wall.
The hall leads to four rooms; the first has parquet
flooring and a mirrored door. Its major exhibit is a
large size portrait of Mohammed Ali Pasha, head of
Albanian Family of Mohammed Ali. The walls are
beautifully ornamented with gilded floral patterns
following the French style. A large mirror next to
the door also captures the visitor’s attention. The
second room has an external mirrored door; its
ceiling is ornamented with drawings following the
French style. The room has a large mirror, a white
marble fireplace also following the French style
and a statue of Ibrahim Pasha. A grand chandelier
hangs from the ceiling. The third room is allocated
to the Prince’s study, which has books in the French
language. Facing the study is the dining room. The
palace’s second floor has four rooms, the most im-
portant of which is the Prince’s private suite.

The museum is currently undergoing restoration, renovation and setup.
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33 Art and Garden Museum

Although the ancient Egyptian sculptor dis-
played his craftsmanship and skills in thousands
of monumental works, certain historical and cul-
tural changes came between their descendants
and further creativity. However, the atmosphere
changed favorably upon the outbreak of the dawn
of modern renaissance in Egypt. Inspired by great
sculptor Mahmoud Mukhtar and his monumental
sculpture (Egypt’s Renaissance), which symbolizes
the nation’s dream, a generation of artists stepped
forward to create monumental sculptures. Within
a bid to reconcile art and nature on one hand and
to enhance the viewer’s interaction on the other,
the outdoor Museum of Art and Garden was pro-
posed at the park of Gezira Arts Center. The site is
carefully prepared to produce a coherent dialog
of sculptures on display, their bases and the en-
tire environment. The museum’s exhibits include
works by great Egyptian and foreign sculptors such
as Gamal Al Segeny, Mohammed Taha Hussein,
Omar Al Nagdy, Saleh Reda, Ahmed AbdelWahab,
Mohie Eddin Hussein, Owny Heikal, Mostafa Al Ra-
zaz, Mahmoud Shukry, Ahmed al Setohy, Al-Sayed
Abdu Selim, Abdu Ramzy, Tarek Al Komy, Sebastian,
et al. The displayed statues convey a variety of
techniques, dimensions, topics and material.

Address Visiting Hours Tickets
Al-Sheikh Al-Marsafy St., From: 10:00am To: 10:00 pm Entrance is free of charge
Zamalek (in front of Gezira (Summer time)
From: 10:00 am To:09:00 pm
Club) e
(Winter time)

Except Fridays

www.finearts.gov.eg



Ay gt S| () o) o

Laswiydg LS (o dig S dudgadl diollf oi))5 1855 ple 4
ABULY “ave ey @l jLast Lilowls Lueclly Liwgys
ol L elizg LM JLandh 5 03] Adll il e
ol 25 zloso g (1T jae sguas) Ll s s some
Lgslisf diag . yadl Jlacl winy @3 spall olall gd, 1859
sl Lgadel Tylas dall, droal e sgs curuiS)
LS Tyasity . Lgsyls JOLs Lol Dlasl cisgriby joasll
oills 0g5¥sdns Guigs g Lisawg Lgilisly arsnygs 39000
Caal) lis gliui| 2 add ,ie5 Slady 59,5 Ll oyl
Sae 75 il s oasy - st anygn ol 0 g ﬂ-ﬂiaé
0 A Sball 54l g4 s b e ilid L ST Lis
09 il @gung By Liblyrg g pgady s
lgaidl dald] JMs- (10 artnygus dpdlaill sld ;8 pugolo
iy Gl Al clwo¥lg Lelly dus¥ly duiall
sy Juogs il ity LaS L arewygy joga Lo
0 ez JLksl (ro (rgaodl duleyy 31,1 glai¥lg il
Casll zizdl ady , casilly plds all duiall Gyl O

.1995/12/25 4

AS13) e s

(oo Jgsa1 g 0130 : )
fluo 09:00 : )

sl

LoLoas 09:30 : e
flus 05:00 : o
oeiS¥l e Loy

Olgasdl

— Al lare — 9ulgs 23 gL
dladlon ple Glgss Hlgons) sre sy
(A-e-'—\-“»-!

34

+2066 3347676



Al-Nasr Museum of Modern Art in Port Said

Port Said, a city overlooking the Suez Canal, is
named after Egypt’s Khedive Mohammed Said Pa-
sha in recognition of his enthusiasm to dig a man
made waterway between the Mediterranean Sea
and the Red Sea. The decision was made by an
international commission suggested by England,
France, Russia, Austria and Spain. On April 25, 1859
the Egyptian national flag was raised on the site
and the unprecedented project began. Since its es-
tablishment, Port Said witnessed major events due
to its strategic location. To commemorate the city’s
glorious past the Ministry of Culture represented
by the Sector of Fine Arts inaugurated Al Nasr Mu-
seum of Modern Art on December 25, 1995. Up to
75 paintings, sculptures, drawings, graphics and
ceramics made by preeminent Egyptian artists are
on display. The museum’s officials organize artistic
and cultural soirées and seminars to activate cul-
tural life in Port Said. Talents are also given spe-
cial interest as they are encouraged to join artistic
workshops.

Address Visiting Hours Tickets

23 July St., Al-Mesalla Square, From:09:30am To:01:30 pm Entrance is free of charge
Port Said (next to Port Said From: 05:00pm To: 09:00 pm
Governorate Building) Except Mondays

www.finearts.gov.eg
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The Glass Art, Sculpture and Egyptian Paste Museum

The museum was inaugurated on June 25, 2000, it
aims at spreading knowledge and giving informa-
tion about the artistic works of two Artists Zakaria
Al-Khonani and his wife, Aida Abdel Kerim. The mu-
seum plays an educational role as it includes all the
information necessary for studies. The museum
seeks to promote aesthetic awareness of contem-
porary works of art displaying Egyptian, Islamic and
Coptic heritage. The museum consists of two main
units.

First: Al-Khonani Museum for Glass Sculp-
turing

In the glass art wing, mass of glass and light with
transparency and color combine together. This
combination displays glass objects producing
colorful lighting which mix with dark parts of the
objects creating a mystical effect. To highlight the
beauty of glass art, large and projecting windows
were made permitting more sun light. The museum
includes a building for the library and computers to
display artifact information for visitors and internet
connectivity for publishing information about the
museum and its contents for Egyptian and foreign
students and scholars.

Second: Aida Abdel Kerim Museum for
Sculpture and Egyptian Paste

The museum is located opposite Al-Khonani Mu-
seum. It displays her works of sculpture and Egyp-
tian paste. It consists of small rooms; each room
includes experiments of a certain phase of her
artistic career featuring surreal and characterizing
works of art. The variety in small sculptures and
modern accessories mix ancient Egyptian pastes
and modernity. Her large sculptures are displayed
in the garden in a creative way, perfecting the gen-
eral ambience of this cultural oasis.

Visiting Hours Tickets

Sakkara Road, Harraneyya From:09:00 am To:03:00 pm Entrance is free of charge
Village, Giza (next to Cataract Except Fridays

Pyramids Hotel, in front of

Al-Mariouteyya Canal)

www.finearts.gov.eg
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Beit Al-Umma (The House of Nation) Museum

Address

Saad Zaghloul St., off Kasr Al-
Aini St., Cairo (in front of Saad
Memorial)

Visiting Hours

Beit Al-Umma, the residence of late national lead-
er Saad Zaghluul since 1902, is a witness to many
events which took place in Egypt in the early 20th
century, especially the national revolution in 1919
and its ramifications. Befit Al-Umma was a destina-
tion to Egyptians representing different political di-
rections to come forward and hold their meetings.
In 1944 widow of the national leader, Mrs Safiyya
Zaghloul, who was referred to as Om Al-Masriyen
(Mother of all Egyptians) decided to transform the
family’s residence to a museum, highlighting the
nation’s struggle and its sacrifices to obtain its sov-
ereignty and independence. Mrs. Zaghloul’s move
was appreciated by the Egyptian government of
1952. Since then, Beit Al-Umma has been acting
as the country’s living memory. Scholars and visi-
tors across the nation visit the museum to broaden
their knowledge about their country’s national
history. Beit Al-Umma’s 3331 exhibits include the
landlords” memorabilia and personal belongings,
elegant pieces of furniture, documents, rare pho-
tographs and several medals and gifts offered to
Saad Zaghloul in recognition of his national role.
The museum was re inaugurated on January 16,
2003 after it underwent 15 years of major restora-
tion and renovation. New facilities such as the Saad
Zaghloul Cultural Center were also inaugurated.
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From:10:00 am To:06:00 pm

Except Mondays

www.finearts.gov.eg/omma/default. htm
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Ahmed Shawky Museum (Karmat Ibn Hanie)

L
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Visiting Hours

6 Ahmed Shawky St., off
Mourad St., Corniche Al-Nil,
Giza

Except Mondays

From:10:00 am To:06:00 pm

The 1433 m2 museum overlooks The Nile. The Nile
used to be the major source of inspiration for great
poet Ahmed Shawky, who was referred to as the
Prince of Arab poets. Shawky named his residence
Karmat Ibn Hanie (The Vineyard of lbn Hanie) to
express his admiration to the great Arab poet Al-
Hassan lbn Hanie (Abu-Nawwas). The museum
displays up to 1153 exhibits, which include oil paint-
ings, antiquities, and photographs of the poet, his
family and some prominent figures. There are also
documents and certificates highlighting the poet’s
coronation as the Prince of Arab Poets. Visitors
are cordially ushered into the poet’s bedroom, his
desk, his wife’s bedroom, the drawing room, the
library and a room which was allocated to singing
legend and composer late Mohammed Abdel-Wa-
hab. Abdel Wahab’s room is now acting as a musi-
cal library. On May 3, 1972 late President Moham-
med Anwar Al-Sadat issued a decree transforming
the poet’s residence into a museum which was of-
ficially inaugurated on June 17, 1977. The museum
was re-inaugurated on March 27, 1996 after it was
thoroughly restored and renovated. To widen its
cultural role, the building’s basement was properly
transformed into the fully-equipped Center of Criti-
cism and Creativity.

Tickets

Students
Egyptians
Foreigners

www.ashawkymuseum.gov.eg
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43 Taha Hussein Museum

Taha Hussein Museum chronicles fruitful chapters
of the life of Dr. Taha Hussein, who was widely ac-
knowledged as the Dean of Arab Literature. The
museum is located at Hussein’s two storey villa
(Ramatan), in which he lived from 1955 until his
death in 1973. His widow died in 1989. The mu-
seum’s first floor is now a showcase for the land-
lord’s publications, studies and foreign books he
translated into Arabic. The first floor also has Dr.
Hussein’s study and the reception; in which he
used to entertain preeminent members in the lit-
erary community, writers, artists and art scholars
on Sundays. Visitors are greeted by a bronze statue
of Dr. Taha Hussein made by sculptor Abdel Kader
Rezk. The exhibits also include five sculptures and
a number of paintings made by Egyptian painters:
Youssef Kamel, Ragheb Ayyad, Mohammed Nagy
and Ahmed Sabry. The museum’s priceless assets
include more than 100 rare recordings of classic
music. The second floor displays the landlord’s bed-
room, his memorabilia and personal belongings of
his wife. The Ministry of Culture bought the villa in
1992 to turn it into a museum. His family apprecia-
tively collaborated with the ministry by offering his
international and national recognitions to the mu-
seum, including the Nile Medallion. Moreover, the
ministry wisely decided to open a new cultural fa-
cility, Ramatan Cultural Center, to continue the cul-
tural role the villa used to play during its landlord’s
life. The museum reclaimed Dr. Taha Hussein’s col-
lection of Arabic books which includes more than
3000 books from Dar Al-Kotob. The museum was
re inaugurated by the government on July 15, 1997
after restoration and renovation.

Address Visiting Hours Tickets

11 Dr. Taha Hussein St., From:10:00 am To:06:00 pm Students : L.LE. 0.5
(ex. Helmeyyet Al-Ahram), Except Mondays Egyptians :LE 1
Madkour, Al-Haram Foreigners :LE 3

www.finearts.gov.eg
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45 Denshoway Museum

The village of Denshoway in Menofia province wit-
nessed a catastrophic event on Monday, June 11,
1906. A group of British army officers set a number
of pigeon houses on fire while they, ignoring warn-
ings from villagers, were carelessly shooting pi-
geons in the village. Panic stricken villagers rushed
to the scene. The British officers shot at the agitat-
ed people to force them to disperse. The situation
got worse after a woman was shot during the may-
hem. In the meantime, an officer was killed by a
sun stroke. Enraged, the British officers shot dead a
villager and fled. The village witnessed a rash trial,
in which unfair sentences were made condemning
innocent villagers. With its 106 exhibits (paintings,
sculptures, etc.) the Denshoway Museum is con-
sidered a living memory of this tragic incident. The
museum was inaugurated in 1999 after it success-
fully witnessed renovations.

Address Visiting Hours Tickets

Denshoway Village, Al- From:10:00 am To: 06:00 pm Students : LE. 05
Shohada’a Center, Menoufiya Except Mondays Egyptians :LE 1
Governorate Foreigners :LE 3

www.finearts.gov.eg
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47 Mostafa Kamel Museum

Mostafa Kamel (1874-1908) is widely regarded as
one of the great Egyptian national leaders. The
eloquent speaker and writer spent his short life
exhorting the Egyptian nation to rise against the
British occupation. He launched his national cam-
paign overseas and held conferences to draw the
attention of world nations to the sufferings of the
Egyptian people under the British occupation. He
also published “Al Liwaa” (the Herald) newspaper.
The museum includes the Memorial of the two
national leaders Mostafa Kamel and Mohammed
Farid in Qalaa (citadel) district in Cairo. The idea
was first submitted in 1955 by the Minister of Guid-
ance (Culture), at the time, Fathi Radwan (who is
buried in the Memorial) to establish a museum,
which could shed much light on the life and the na-
tional struggle led by Mostafa Kamel. The building
bears the hallmarks of Islamic architecture. A giant
brass chandelier hangs from the ceiling. The walls
are internally lined with marble. The museum is
also surrounded by a big garden. The museum was
officially inaugurated in April 1956. Its exhibits in-
clude books and letters written by Mostafa Kamal;

and photographs of his relatives and friends. The
museum also displays Kamel’s suits, cutlery in his
kitchen, his study room and a number of books au-
thored by historian Abdel Rahman Al Rafie, who is
also buried in the Memorial. The museum was re
inaugurated on February 8, 2001.

Address Visiting Hours Tickets
Salah-Eddin Square, Qala’a, From: 10:00 am To : 06:00 pm Entrance is free of charge
Cairo (in front of Al-Khalifa Except Mondays

Police Station)

www.finearts.gov.eg
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Mansoura National Museum (Dar Ibn Logman)

Address

Port Said St., Al-Mowafi
Square, Mansoura, Dakahlia
Governorate

Visiting Hours

Mansoura National Museum, also known as Dar
Ibn Logman (House of Ibn Logman), is a living tes-
timony to the sacrifices made by Egyptian people
throughout their heroic resistance to the French
military expedition led by French King Louis IX in
Egypt in 1249. When they arrived in Egypt, the
French could not, by any means, imagine that they
would suffer humiliation and incur crushing de-
feat at the hands of the Egyptian people. French
King Louis IX was captured and led handcuffed
to the House of Ibn Logman. He was released on
May 7, 1250. The museum'’s paintings and military
gear chronicle the development of the battles in
Mansoura to resist the Crusaders. The Mansoura
National Museum, which was first inaugurated on
May 7, 1960 by late President Gamal Abdel Nasser,
is divided into three areas:

1. Dar Ibn Logman, which overlooks the Nile. It was
built in 1218 by Fakhrul Din Ibn al Qadi, the chief
judge in Egypt.

2. Modern and well equipped hall, in which statues
and paintings are exhibited.

3. Art gallery, in which exhibitions, cultural soirées
and seminars are held.

The museum was re-inaugurated in 1997 after it
successfully underwent a thorough restoration and
renovation. Its 46 piece assets include the invad-
ers’ weaponry and military gear. The most impor-
tant exhibits are the metal helmet of the French
King and a chair he was offered in his jail. There
are also sculptures and statues of King Louis IX and
Prince Turan Shah. Relief maps illustrate the attack
launched by the Crusaders in Mansoura, Dakahlia
province. A couple of two oil paintings highlight the
battle in the town of Faraskour and King Louis IX be-
ing led handcuffed to his jail to pay his bail before
he was set free. A third painting glorifies the major
battle in the city of Mansoura. The museum'’s paint-
ings and sculptures were made by Egyptian artists
who were enthusiastic to contribute to reviving a
glorious chapter in the history of Egypt during Is-
lamic and Arabic eras.

Tickets

From:10:00 am To:06:00 pm Students

Except Mondays

Egyptians
Foreigners

www.finearts.gov.eg
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Wax Museum

Address

Ain Helwan, Helwan

The Wax Museum was built in 1934 by artist Fouad
Abdel Malek, who studied waxworks in France and
England. He received much help from a group of
devoted artists and art admirers, who were inspired
by internationally acclaimed waxwork museums in
London and major capitals of the world. The Wax
Museum in Egypt was initially inaugurated at Tigran
Palace at lbrahim Pasha St. and moved in 1937 to
a villa at Kasr Al Aini St. before it eventually arrived
in its present location at Helwan district. Although
the museum was officially inaugurated on August
6, 1950, it was added to the list of art museums
supervised by the Ministry of Culture represented
by the Sector of Fine Arts in 1997. Its exhibits in-
clude 26 panoramic views and 116 wax sculptures.
Columns of shrines and traditional dresses also add
to the curiousity arousing atmosphere created in
the museum. The exhibits are the reconstruction of
social and historical scenes and events such as the
last moments in the life of Egypt’s Queen Cleopat-
ra. Cleopatra, on her death bed, is seen escorted
by her maid of honour and a priest. Another pano-
ramic view illustrates a Quran Tutor at the Village

Kottab (local class) surrounded by his students.

The museum is currently undergoing restoration, renovation and setup.
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Al Hilaly Biography Museum and Abnoud Library

Address

Abnoud Village, Qena Center,
Qena Governorate

Visiting Hours

Al Hilaly Biography Museum is located in Abnoud
Village, Qena Center, Qena Governorate. It consists
of two buildings; the first includes the museum
and scholar lounge, while the second includes Ab-
noud library. The overall area of the premises ex-
ceeds 600 m2. The museum was founded in 2004.
It includes Al-Hilaly Biography “Al Sira Al Hilaleya”
which was compiled by poet Abdel Rahman Al Ab-
noudy in about 30 years. The museum is host to
many cultural activities held in accordance with the
cultural agenda of the Sector of Fine Arts. These
cultural activities aim at intellectual and cultural
communication with the public. They include public
awareness seminars in different aspects and poetry
nights featuring many poets from the region. The
library building includes a children library, a confer-
ence room, a computer and Information Technol-
ogy room, a reading area for both youth and adults
and an activity lounge which includes art supplies.
The art supplies are used in art workshops that are
held to enable the talented to express their artistic
capabilities. The Abnoud Library was inaugurated
in 2008.

Tickets

From:09:00 am To: 03:00 pm Entrance is free of charge

Except Saturdays

www.finearts.gov.eg
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Pioneers Museum (Ex. The Center of Arts)

Address

1 Al-Maahad Al-Swissry St.,
Zamalek (in front of Marriott
Hotel)

Built in 1907 in the luxurious district of Zamalek in
Cairo the building was initially acting as the palace
of Ali Pasha Fahmy. In 1958 Dr. Tharwat Okasha,
the first Minister of Culture in Egypt, decided to
purchase the palace to act as the ministry’s main
office. In 1975 late artist Abdel Hamid Hamdy, who
was the chief of the former General Authority for
Art and Literature, successfully persuaded the Min-
ister of Culture, back then, Youssef Al Sebaie to turn
the palace into the Center of Arts, the first of its
kind in Egypt. Seven of its art galleries were named
after ancient Egyptian god Akhenaton. Since 1976
the Center of Arts has witnessed hundreds of ma-
jor art festivals, events, concerts and film screening
programs. The Center of Arts exhibited works by
internationally renowned artists such as Salvador
Dali, Henry Moore, Pablo Picasso, Di Creco and
David Hockney. Several editions of the National Art
Gallery took place in the facility from 1976 to 1988.
The ex. Nile Hall shared some of those editions
until the gallery was moved to the Palace of Arts.
In the past, several international events were held
between the Center of Arts, The Palace of Arts and
Gezira Arts Center such as Cairo International Art
Biennale, the Youth Salon, Cairo International Ce-
ramic Biennale and the Egyptian International Print
Triennial. In the meantime, the Salon of Mini Works
of Art was organized annually at the Center of Arts.
The Center of Arts was developed and turned into
a museum displaying the works of the pioneers of
fine arts in Egypt bearing the name “Pioneers Mu-
seum”.

The museum is currently undergoing restoration, renovation and setup to be reinaugurated in 2011
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Gezira Arts Center

Gezira Arts Center occupies the palace of Prince
Amr lbrahim. Its art galleries are named after
four Egyptian pioneer artists Ahmed Sabry (1889
-1995), Ragheb Ayyad (1892-1983), Al Hussein
Fawzy (1905-1999) and Kamal Khalifa (1926-1968).
According to the palace’s historical account, it was
prepared in 1971 to serve cultural purposes, acting
as a venue for the private collection of art with-
drawn from the palace of Mr. and Mrs. Mahmoud
Khalil due to a decision by late President Moham-
med Anwar Al-Sadat to turn the palace into a presi-
dential office. Al-Sadat inaugurated the new cultur-
al facility (Palace of Amr Ibrahim) in October 1979.
Its basement was also equipped to act as an art
gallery named Al Salam. The facility was upgraded
remarkably under the supervision of the Ministry
of Culture in 1988. After a 10 year-long renovation
process, the Museum of Islamic Ceramics and the
exhibition of European Art Wonders were located
at the Center’s four galleries. A ground floor art
gallery was dedicated as a permanent exhibition of
the works of art of pioneer ceramicist Said Al Sadr
(1909-1986). Since its inauguration in 1998, by Mrs.
Suzanne Mubarak, Egypt’s First Lady, Gezira Arts
Center has been intensely contributing to cultural
and artistic activities in the country. It also became
the venue for major international and national art
and cultural events. In the meantime, the Center’s
outdoor theatre at the rear garden hosts concerts,
fashion shows, cultural soirées and theatrical per-
formances.

Address Visiting Hours Tickets

Al-Sheikh Al-Marsafy St., From: 10:00am To: 10:00 pm Entrance is free of charge
Zamalek (in front of Gezira (Summer time)
From: 10:00 am To:09:00 pm
Club) S
(Winter time)
Except Fridays

www.finearts.gov.eg
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59 The Palace of Arts

The palace occupies the Nile Grand Hall at the
former Gezira Fair Grounds. The palace, which was
part of the Royal Agricultural Society, was designed
by architect Mostafa Pasha Fahmy to act as a venue
for agro industrial exhibitions. In 1980 the hall was
transformed into an art gallery and was officially
inaugurated in 1984 to entertain the first edition
of Cairo International Biennale. The hall acted as a
venue for four editions of the Cairo Biennale, four
editions of Youth Salon and the premiere of Cairo
International Biennale for Ceramics. The hall was
closed after it sustained damage during the earth-
quake which hit Cairo in 1992. Ambitious restora-
tion and development plans successfully turned
the building into a well equipped Palace of Arts,
which was inaugurated by President Mohammed
Hosni Mubarak in 1998. The four storey palace has
art galleries, a cinema hall and a lecture room. Two
ground floor galleries are sunlit. The Palace of Arts
also has a library, which is widely regarded as one
of the major artistic libraries in Egypt. Its titles and
free-of-charge facilities, which include an Informa-
tion Technology Center, attract a large number of

students, scholars, art critics and journalists. Since
its inauguration, the palace has been acting as
a venue for major international and national art
exhibitions, organized by the Sector of Fine Arts,
such as the General Art Exhibition, the Youth Salon,
Cairo International Art Biennale, etc.

Address Visiting Hours Tickets

Gezira Ground, Cairo (next From:10:00 am To:02:00 pm Entrance is free of charge
to the Museum of Egyptian From: 05:00 pm To:09:00 pm

Modern Art) Except Fridays

www.finearts.gov.eg
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May 15 Center of Contemporary Arts

Address

15 May City, Helwan (behind
the City Administration)

Visiting Hours

Due to its unique geographical position in Cairo’s
southern district of Helwan, the May 15 Center of
Contemporary Arts plays a central role in the en-
hancement of intellectual, cultural and artistic ac-
tivities in the area. The properly equipped Center,
which was inaugurated on December 11, 2002, is
considered a bridge between dynamic cultural and
artistic life in the capital on one hand and suburban
communities on the other. The Center is located
in an industrial area. It includes workshops and
studios featuring both fine and applied arts with
their aesthetics and functionality which encourage
youth talents and art admirers to come forward
and experiment within the workshops. The facility
also organizes seminars, cultural soirées, confer-
ences and has a cinema hall. The inauguration of an
Information Technology Center at the premises has
given art students and scholars a good opportunity
to make the best use of technology, such as the
Internet and multimedia alongside the references
available at the Information Technology Center’s

library.

Tickets

From:10:00 am To :09:00 pm Entrance is free of charge

Except Fridays

www.finearts.gov.eg





